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Sidley, Kristine (REPS)

From: John Berry [JBERRY@amh.com.aul —

Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2004 3:34 PM
To: Committee, Treaties (REPS)
Subject: Submission to the Joint Standing Committee on Treaties - US Free Trade Agreement

Dear Sir/Madam K

Attached is a submission to the Committee from Australia Meat Holdings Pty Limited. APR 2004

Any issues can be directed to myself on telephone (07)38102318. BY:

John K Berry
General Manager, Corporate Affairs
Australia Meat Holdings Pty Limited

Important Notice:

Thecontentsofthiselectronicmessageandanyattachmentsareintendedonly fortheaddresseeand
maycontainlegallyprivilegedorconfidentialinformation.Theymaybeonly usedfor thepurposes
for whichtheyweresupplied.If you arenot theaddressee,you arenotifiedthat anytransmission,
distribution,downloading,printingorphotocopyingofthecontentsofthismessageorattachmentsis
strictly prohibited.Anyprivilegeand/orconfidentialityattachedto thismessageandattachmentsis
not waived,lostor destroyedby reasonofmistakendeliveryto you. If youhavereceivedthis
messagein erroryou shouldnotify thesenderby returne-mailor telephone+61738102100,and
destroyall copiesofthemessageandanyattachments.

Thankyou.

21/04/2004
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AUSTRALIA MEAT HOLDINGS Pw LIMITED
Incorporated in Queensland A.C.N. 011 062 338

Head Office: KKIJB FTA

15 April 2004

The Secretary
JointStandingCommitteeonTreaties
ParliamentHouse
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Australia I United StatesFree Trade Agreement

Dear Sir/Madam

AustraliaMeatHoldingsPtyLimited (AMH) is anintegratedmeatbasedfoodprocessinganddistribution

groupwith facilities throughoutAustralia.Weareheadquarteredin Queenslandwherealsoareourmajor

investmentsin threegrass‘andonegrainfedbeefprocessingplants.A typical yearat AMH involves:

• Processingof 1.4 million headofcattle.

• Productionof 536,000Metric Tonnesofproduct.

• Productvalueof$1.5 billion.

• Employmentof4800people.

• Exportsto morethan50 markets.

AMH’s businessmirrors theglobal profileof Australianmeatprocessingexports.UnitedStates(US)

exports representapproximately42 percentof our global business.Specifically, AMH represents

approximately26percentofthetotalUS shipmentsfromAustralia.Theviability ofthisbusinessrequires

orderlyaccessto theUS marketover 12 monthsoftheyear.

Themeatindustryis confrontedwith commercialdecisionmakingsituationsinwhich timeis an

importantvariable.Bothprocessorsandlivestockproducersarefacedwith a dynamic,ever-

changingmarket,andareforcedto predictoutcomesandactaccordinglyin thatenvironment.The

industryis affectedby seasonalityin bothlivestockproductionandbeefmarketing. k
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Thetradeoutcomeswereachievedin acomplexnegotiatingenvironment,whichfor beefwas

compoundedby the commercialimplicationsin theUS oftheBSE caseon 23 December2003and

pressurefrom theUS farm lobbywhichaimedto limit increasedmarketaccessforbeeffrom

Australia.

AMH is amemberoftheAustralianMeat IndustryCouncil (AMIC), whichwith otherpeak

industrybodiesformulatedaclearindustrypositionfor thepurposesoftheFTA negotiation.This

positionwasrevisedbyindustryduringthenegotiationprocessandcommunicatedto theAustralian

negotiatingteam.An AMIC representativewasalsopresentin Washingtonfor the final stageof

negotiations.

AMH is stronglysupportiveoftheoutcomesachievedby theAustralianUS FreeTradenegotiators

for beef.Theresultdeliversincreasedmarketaccessresultingin freetrade.

Yourssincerely

John Keir
Joint ChiefExecutiveOfficer
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